

From: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Sent: 6/30/2021 11:13:53 AM
To: Kristi Hale; Turben, D
Subject: RE: OIC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I think I like October 5, 2020... the date on our establishing document. That's really when we came to be a defined thing... a thing recognized by the city, schools and library through the October 5, 12 and 19 resolutions. The series of things that followed since October 5... such as:

- Formally standing up our first Leadership Team, including the original eight, plus Madeline, Leigh Ann and Jeremy.
- Finding Josh and creating our website.
- Finding Merle and obtaining incorporation and 501(c)(3) status.
- Finding Jane and her UD class and creating our logo/branding stuff.
- Conducting our first two membership meetings, and several OIC committee meetings.

I view as building upon what we created on October 5.

Just my thought.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:45 AM
To: Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>
Cc: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: RE: OIC

Hmmm... Good question. We held our first public meeting on January 27th, so we could go with that date. Or we could go with the date we approved our establishing document, or the date we received our 501c3 status.

Norb – your thoughts?

From: Turben, D [<mailto:dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:39 AM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: OIC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

What was the inception date for the OIC?

Email Header:

MIME-Version: 1.0
Date: Wed, 30 Jun 2021 15:13:53 +0000
Message-ID: <SAOPR09MB738821BD118E65C07E0583F2ED019@SAOPR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="-----050008010603040202080008"
X-Priority: Normal
Received: from BN6PR2201MB1569.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:405:30::24) by MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com with HTTPS;
Wed, 30 Jun 2021 15:14:01 +0000
Received: from MM4PR04CA0272.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:303:89::7) by BN6PR2201MB1569.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:405:30::24) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_1_2) id 1514010000; Wed, 30 Jun 2021 15:13:56 +0000
Received: from CO1NAM11FT031.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com (2603:10b6:303:89::e4) by MM4PR04CA0272.outlook.office365.com (2603:10b6:303:89::7) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_1_2) id 1514010000; Wed, 30 Jun 2021 15:13:56 +0000
Received: from GCC02-BL0-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (40.107.89.71) by CO1NAM11FT031.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.174.118) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 1514010000; Wed, 30 Jun 2021 15:13:56 +0000
Received: from SAOPR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:7c::7) by SA1PR09MB8206.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:178::19) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 1514010000; Wed, 30 Jun 2021 15:13:53 +0000
Received: from SAOPR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([fe80::28cd:393f:3a51:ac78]) by SAOPR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([fe80::28cd:393f:3a51:ac78%4]) with mapi id 15.20.4287.022;
Wed, 30 Jun 2021 15:13:53 +0000
ARC-Seal: i=2; a="rsa-sha256"; s=arcselector9901;
d="microsoft.com"; cv=pass;
b="M4s2kCuqXxocSuYdZApOtVphCzRy0UTzsBiV5NohDjdq5xUGh2WWfMrpLpykPUEvEZVLRtx3CKFm37aX/rj3d8YPm5JxJwA9UK8fd0wJA20UcOCNTO2ku46ulJE4bhDtt0S2M8HRQc/beZ6nCXqSz9tiKQJxJfyX56fX0g3gK0JD4G8/4V9W2e1Bt1l042CjhhkVc60.
ARC-Seal: i=1; a="rsa-sha256"; s=arcselector9901;
d="microsoft.com"; cv=none;
b="buZ4dl6ud53KhcSpS24Es6eXgHMMzKTagYr0wrjhcCkMByGtWVoSURP3dZSSPrpBbLBP5IjzAyD0awRMxiKhgDJPBrcJafCOoemaCA48c37Q9xpRgEPqX99BhIBV4qVSPL/2VpU3LQI8L04SPf8f2xfKu7UP8jnDIKozopox+BoZEGITl67gVezK7GwgD003a;
ARC-Message-Signature: i=2; a="rsa-sha256";
c="relaxed/relaxed"; d="microsoft.com"; s=arcselector9901;
h="From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck";
bh="eu2/z+uIsn5y/vzVxYog3EeG7pzbawgH8ulcEOH0P/w=";
b="ZzoVXch79ZB/21F75huehF+/vuPnYnBdd2Yfb46bRXZLOxpJNVHLWjTB0EqNheV5v+lvzTpgZ2LlDpnWc8e798yB52JZM9wa+2ZazzKSMmEU+xKLO3kvYt5eVQKU49iCgCIFaS/glu8kEatLRJgbGFqspih/H6bPofQtTg916zdIvUzHTZIFx14ocKwmllyuDe'
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=2; mx.microsoft.com 1;
spf=pass (sender ip is 40.107.89.71) smtp.rcpttodomain=wrightlibrary.org smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us";
dmarc=bestguesspass action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
dkim=none (message not signed);
arc="pass (0 oda=1 ltid=1 spf=[1,1,smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us] dkim=[1,1,header.d=oakwood.oh.us] dmarc=[1,1,header.from=oakwood.oh.us])"
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1;
spf=pass smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us";
dmarc=pass action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
dkim=pass header.d=oakwood.oh.us"; arc=none
Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 40.107.89.71) smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us;
wrightlibrary.org;
dkim=none (message not signed) header.d=none";
wrightlibrary.org;
dmarc=bestguesspass action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
compauth="pass reason=109"
Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of oakwood.oh.us designates 40.107.89.71 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com;
client-ip=40.107.89.71";
helo="GCC02-BL0-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com";
Thread-Topic: OIC
Thread-Index: AddtvYw3vdPckkQpCYBP2613zXDAAM1zAAAB9DgA=
References: <DM6PR11MB3241E39B9D04962E949023BAFA019EDM6PR11MB3241.namprd11.prod.outlook.com> <MN2PR22MB190319F5ACF09449BE98B4F2C6019@MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com>
In-Reply-To: <MN2PR22MB190319F5ACF09449BE98B4F2C6019@MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
Authentication-Results-Original: wrightlibrary.org;
dkim=none (message not signed) header.d=none";
wrightlibrary.org;
dmarc=none action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
x-originating-ip: [66.203.22.200]
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 689e48fb-50fe-4636-4471-08d93bd9adf8
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: SA1PR09MB8206:|BN6PR2201MB1569:
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs: <SA1PR09MB8206B1F158CF68A6D8897481ED019@SA1PR09MB8206.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
x-ms-obj-tlc-ooobclassifiers: OLM:6108;
OLM:6108;
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Untrusted: BCL:0;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info-Original: 1EVWuYY/KrP7mS8qf++46s3nrfZ5B1C0EuYbAP9MEtFVFzOMM0p/EyKFVMuDx16iPtixKx6+ncBk0Pc+rBOC41rXi5MHwUacylcg0S36RZxaJze1N2jMgw2jnGEFnuxYWXJ7GwQY6QYXvQ6053MR2SuuN0/1-
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted: CIP:255.255.255.255;
CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;
H:SAOPR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;
SPF: (364002) (39830400003) (376002) (136003) (396003) (366004) (86362001) (296002) (83380400001) (33656002) (3480700007) (8676002) (8936002) (316002) (9686003) (55016002) (66476007) (52536014) (6506007) (66446008) (6475-
DIR:OUT;SPF:1101;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-MessageData-Original-ChunkCount: 1
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Report: CIP:40.107.89.71;
CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;
H:GCC02-BL0-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com;
PTR:mail-bl2gcc02on2071.outbound.protection.outlook.com;
CAT:NONE;
SPF: (36906005) (3480700007) (86362001) (1096003) (6506007) (336012) (110136005) (53546011) (7696005) (8636004) (26005) (9686003) (52536014) (83380400001) (8676002) (7636003) (5660300002) (356005) (7116003) (33656002) (83-
DIR:INB;
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 30 Jun 2021 15:13:56.0237 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 689e48fb-50fe-4636-4471-08d93bd9adf8
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: c74aaaf77-140f-420f-8e74-ca041e0a5e50
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: CO1NAM11FT031.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id-Prvs: 646122b0-e003-4a9a-a060-08d93bd9ac6f
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: 1
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:40.107.89.71;
CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;
H:GCC02-BL0-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com;
PTR:mail-bl2gcc02on2071.outbound.protection.outlook.com;
CAT:NONE;
SPF: (36906005) (3480700007) (86362001) (1096003) (6506007) (336012) (110136005) (53546011) (7696005) (8636004) (26005) (9686003) (52536014) (83380400001) (8676002) (7636003) (5660300002) (356005) (7116003) (33656002) (83-
DIR:INB;
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 30 Jun 2021 15:13:56.0237 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 689e48fb-50fe-4636-4471-08d93bd9adf8
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: c74aaaf77-140f-420f-8e74-ca041e0a5e50
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: CO1NAM11FT031.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-EndToEndLatency: 00:00:07.1195420
X-MS-Exchange-Processed-By-BccFoldering: 15.20.4264.027
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Mailbox-Delivery: ucf:0;
jmr:0;auth:0;dest:1;
ENG: (20160514016) (750129) (520011016) (944506458) (944626604);
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: Yliwtpet4alCqfTTS7LZnuHu9k1VUXETaCeLRigj2X3bIwLlEuFo1LJzquoAh/1+1Ym/CG29ITEVNrtaFfCbvgvAyPnyjKyxrmUPK50QuKs1QnQyg010f2zp1GxBet+4g05uUmzObWbW6/dArX/af90LmeQ3aIguB1
TO: Kristi Hale;Turben, D
From: "Klopsch, Norbert S." <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
CKX-Bounce-Address: Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us
Subject: RE: OIC